

MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE TREE COMMITTEE HELD ON December 4, 2018
AT 7:30 PM
CONFERENCE ROOM AT THE REGATTA, MAMARONECK, NEW YORK.

PRESENT:

Sarah Robertson (citizen)
Dennis Cucinella
Wendy Zoland
Beverley Sherrid
Gail Koller (new member)
Marlene Star

1. Called to order 7:41 PM.
2. Gail and Beverley volunteer to lead committee.
3. Marlene motioned to approve Nov. 5 minutes (with date fixed). Seconded by Dennis.
4. New business:
Gail back on committee
Sarah, Beverley and Nora Lucas, trustee, to meet about tree ordinance/compare old to new language and present to village attorney.
Will add checklist in lay terms to go with ordinance.
Will add language to Sect. 318-7 to allow resident appeals of required tree removals.
Gail suggested intern to help Greg Cutler add planting sites to GIS.
5. Old business:
Ask Sean Gormley to push parks or Dan Sarnoff on planting schedule for donated Orienta trees and update spread sheet if trees were moved or replanted.
"Call before you dig" for planting sites needs to take place and flags need to be put in ground.
Follow through on elm pruning.
Plant trees in March if stock is available; Gator bags need to be put out early.
GIS: encourage Greg Cutler to fix GPS feature for next year.
Gail organizing Sheldrake Center spring tree walk.
6. Gail will give holiday brownies to Barry and Tony from TreeCom.
7. Wendy to speak with Edie on Orienta planting schedule if she asks.
6. Motion to adjourn by Beverley. Seconded by Marlene. Adjourned 8:56 PM.

CALENDAR NOTES:

Next meeting: Thurs. Jan. 24
Regatta Conference Room